### East Drayton Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held at 7pm on Monday  $18^{\,\text{th}}$  July 2022 in the village hall.

**Present**: Cllrs D Jopling (Chairman), R Small, A Stanley, I Stephens, P Darlow, S. Manson. Dcllr S Isard. The Clerk. Mrs K Every (VH)

- 1. Apologies for Absence: Cllr R Bond; DCllr L Stanniland; S Ellis
- 2. Minutes of the meeting held on 16th May 2022 approved and signed
- 3. To consider matters arising from the above minutes:
  - Potholes the Clerk confirmed the potholes on Low Street and Long Lane have been marked for repair.
  - Zurich Insurance documents received as well as ICO certificate.
  - Jubilee BBQ great success despite the weather, 100 residents attended. VH
    committee thanked for their input and Mrs Every responded on behalf of the
    VH.
  - There were no further matters arising.
- 4. Declarations by Councillors of any disclosable pecuniary interest(s) in any agenda item. NONE
- 5. Planning NONE
- 6. Correspondence circulated by email, plus ICO and Zurich Insurance documentation.

  Appeal letter from Notts First Responders received today see below.

## 7. Urgent Business -

- Speeding The Clerk explained that it would not be possible to install "5 bar gate" type gateways opposite the current village gateways as there was insufficient space. Mrs Every repeated concerns of danger to life by vehicles being parked too near junctions, especially at the crossroads and near the church. She reminded the meeting that the highway code states no vehicle should be parked within 32 feet of a junction. It was suggested that a reminder go in the next newsletter.
- The Clerk reported that requests for repainting of white lines at the crossroads have been made but will be repeated. ACTION - Clerk

- Cllr Stanley voiced concern over the collapsed state of Darlton Road near to the A57 junction. The Clerk will notify NCC Highways. ACTION - Clerk
- The Clerk to contact the drainage officer regarding the damaged pipework at Church Lane farm as a result of the jetting process carried out earlier in the year.
   ACTION - Clerk

# 8. Meeting adjourned for public discussion -

- See Speeding.
- Mrs Every reported that the VH were considering a number of ideas, in particular a Craft Club.
- The Clerk circulated a report from BDC Cllr Stanniland.

#### 9. Finance

- a. Income: NIL
- b. Accounts for payment
  - The Clerk BBQ salads and vegan/vegetarian food £23.23 APPROVED
  - Donation to Notts 1<sup>st</sup> Responders £100 AGREED
- c. Balance of accounts, as at 03/07/22 TSB £4720.10
- d. Budget £1445 available after approved payments.

### 10. General Business

- Neighbourhood Plan Cllr Manson reported that the SG had decided to go
  for the full NP as this had weight with planning policy decisions (rather than
  the new "light" version which does not). The process is moving on and the
  Clerk is researching suitable consultants for the next stage as well as
  applying for the £10,000 government funding package for the consultancy
  process.
- · The Book Exchange is "ticking over".

### 13. Any other business

• Councillors reported concerns expressed to them by a number of residents regarding the "Play and Stay" business at Holmelea, Top Street. ACTION - Clerk to contact Environmental Health and Planning at BDC.

There being no f thanked everyone	urther business, the for attending.	Chairman closed	the meeting at	7:40pm and
Signed				
Cllr D Jopling, Chairman, East Drayton Parish Council				
Dated				

14. Date of next meeting - MONDAY 19th SEPTEMBER 2022 at 7:00pm, in the Village

Hall.